[ David Vito - Fwd: Re; Salem and Hope Creek (RI-2003-A-0110) = _ Paget|

From: David Vito (V “

To: Lisamarie Jarriel i

Date; 3/7/05 10:01AM ,

Subject: Fwd: Re: Salem and Hope Creek (RI-2003-A-0110) }'m
!

Lisa,

The discrimination case was ARB'd several weeks ago, and prescribed the need for a comm plan (see !

attached). It mentions briefing the Commissioners, but not the EDO, DEDO. | will remind folks that this

has to be included. oy [
/0 )

>>> Lisamarie Jarriel 03/07/05 09:44AM >>> - —
This is part of Dr. H.'s case - isn't it going to be briefed together with the discrimination case? And thns j

doesn't mention briefing the DEDO. | got the impression Ellis expected a briefing too. - |

Lisa

CcC: A. Randolph Blough; Danie! Holody; Ernest Wilson; Eugene Cobey; Jessie
Quichocho; Joel Wiebe; Karl Farrar; Leanne Harrison; Scott Barber; Sharon Johnson

/
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Act, exemptions ZX_
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Ddvid Vito - Re: Salem and Hope Creek (RI-2003-A0110) ~ ~ ~ .~ Pagel]

-
From: Daniel Holody(‘{/ / _
To: Eugene Cobey; Joel Wiebe; Sharon Johnson
Date: : 3/1/05 9:42AM
Subject: Re: Salem and Hope Creek (RI- 2003-A-0110)
SENSITIVE ALLEGATION AND PREDECISIONAL INFORMATION - DO NOT DISCLOSE ;
Geneldoel ) }5_\

I

dan

> Joel Wrebe 02/28/05 03: OGPM >>> co
The answer is "Yes" we will be prepared to duscuss thrs OI report

Joel!

>>> Sharon Johnson 02/28/05 02:54PM>>> . ; '?C/,

Is it you intent to discuss Ol Report# ' A the ARB on 3/9/05. Dave had .
mentioned this needed to occur Dan has asked as well med

Sharon '

CcC: . A Randolph Blough Chns Nolan Davrd Vito; Ernest Wilson; Karl Farrar; Leanne

Harrlson Llsamane Jarnel Rlchard Urban Sharon Johnson Theodore Wingfield
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.David Vito - Salem Disc ml Rpts - Schedule for Handling Revwpd.wpd

: Draft Projected Schedule for Reviewln indings of Ol Reports (1-2003-045 &
| On Alleged Discrimination and] t Salem/Hope Creek (AS OF 02/24/05)
! Action Responsible ECD Action
i Party Complete
H 1ssue Ol Report 1-2003-043 (O ination i1ssue) O 12/29/04 x
. Review Ol Repont, ize, and provide summary & repont to key regional staff Holody 12/30/04 x
: Notity OE and request OF oblain HQ review (from OE, OGC, and NRR) of Ol report Holody 12/29/04 x
- Schedule Allegation Review Board « invite other offices to attend Vito 01/12/0! x
: Review Of Exhibits Urban/Arrighi {OE) 01/17/0: x
: Review Ol Repont ARB Anendees 01/17/0¢ x
i -Pveparz draft Auegauon Review Board Disposilion Form Cobey D1/17/0 X
Q3 HolianvUhle 01/19/0 x
: Ot 01/26/05 x - =
i ol 01731705 x L
E Draft 3 week email, letier to kicensee, and letter to alleger providing NRC conclusion Urban 013105 x
H Review drafts and place in segional concurrence Holody 02/02/05 x
: | Obtain regional mncurences on leners : Urban 02/18/05 x
H ; Urban 02/18/03 ___Not done
- | ! e eeen : - 2 o]] 02/22/0 x
\ Pravids copies ofreport 1o ) Holody 122/0! x
! Notify OF and request OE obtain HQ review (from OF, OGC, and NRR) of Ot report & support ARB Holody 23/0! x
' Schedule Allegation Review Board - invite other offices to attend Vito 2/28/05
: Prapare draft Allegation Review Board Oisposition Form Cobey 04/0.
Conduct Aliegation Review Board 8lough 03/09/0:
Revise letter lo Rcensee. & letter to alleger providing NRC conclusion. then place in concurrence Urban 0Y10/0¢
Obtain regional concusrences on revised letters Urban 0V 16/
Send letters to HQ for concurrencs Urban 0V/16/0
. Complete preparation of Communication Pian for issuance of the letters Cobey )Y22/0!
H Obtain HQ concurrence on letters Holody 025/0:
' Brief Commissioners’ stafl on letters prior to issuance OF 03/28/0
. Brief Commissloner Merrifield and Invite others OE 0/28/0
' Sign letter 1o licenses N Blough D3/29/0:
Sign letter 10 alleger Vito X
i Make notification o kcensee per Communication Plan i Blough 3/29/0!
| | Make notification to Congressionat per Communication Plan OCA /0.
! Make notification to states per C. 1 Plan Bores 1/29/0!
Make natification to akeger per Communication Plan Jito V29/0!
! Issue Press Release (if one is deemed warranted per communication plan) Screnct
Mail letters Lo licensee and afleger Johnson 0Y29/0.




